Hockey Canada Officiating Program
2009-2010 Level IV — VI Examination

CANADA

Directions:
This Examination consists of fifty (50) questions.

Print your name and level on the answer sheet provided. Do not put any marks on
the examination booklet.

You will be given ninety (90) minutes to complete the examination.

Hand in both the answer sheet and the examination booklet when you have finished.
SRD means “State Referee’s Decision”.

The percentage required to successfully complete this examination is as follows:

Level IV 80 % (40/50)
Level V&VI 90 % (45/50)
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[Rule 2.5(b) Situation 5(a)] A goaltender has been removed for an extra skater. The opposing
team gets a breakaway. The goaltender comes back on the ice and throws his stick at the puck
carrier in the neutral or attacking zone. SRD

[Rule 2.4 Situation 7] A coach informs the referee that he does not want to designate a captain or
alternate captains because he wants to punish his players. SRD

[Rule 4.2(f), Situation 21(e)] A player has received two stick infraction penalties. There is an
obvious third stick infraction committed by this player that calls for a double minor penalty and the
referee has the penalty on delay. Subsequently, the non-offending team scores. SRD

[Rule 4.9(a) Situation 8 #3] The player taking the Penalty Shot shoots the puck and the puck hits
the goal post, then hits the goaltender and goes into the goal. SRD

[Rule 10.2(c) Situation 19] During a face-off, a defending player makes physical contact with his
opponent resulting in a Minor penalty being called before the play commences. The on ice strength
becomes five on four. May both teams now make a line change?

[Rule 10.1(c) Situation 5] At 1:08 of the third period, the goaltender on her way to her bench to be
substituted by another player, intentionally knocks the net off its moorings as she leaves the goal
crease. The Referee has observed the action. SRD

[Rule 10.4(e) Situation 10 (3)] Team “A” shoots the puck at the goal of Team “B”". The puck enters
the net but immediately bounces out again without the Referee seeing the goal: however, it is
observed by a Linesman. The Referee allows play to continue and Team “B" scores to cause the
first stoppage of play. SRD

[Rule 4.12(c)] Team “A” was assessed the following penalties. When will each player return if the
next stoppage of play occurs at 2:50? SRD

A-12 2 minutes @ 12:00
A-10 5 minutes + GM @ 11:30
A-4 2 minutes @ 11:00
A-8 5 minutes + GM @ 10:30

[Rule 6.7(a) Situation 8, 13, 14] A player from Team “A” is the instigator and the aggressor in a
fight. Before reaching the penalty bench, he gets away from the linesman and becomes the
instigator and aggressor in another fight. SRD

[Rule 10.2 (f) Situation 18] During a stoppage of play in an end-zone, two players from the offensive
team are penalized and one player from the defensive team is assessed a 10 minute misconduct
penalty. Where will the face-off take place?

[Rule 3.6 (c) Situation 4] A player loses his helmet and due to an apparent injury, is unable to
properly replace the helmet or go to the players’ bench. SRD
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[Rule 7.3(f) Situation 8 Note 2] A player puts his stick in the crease while the goaltender is off the
ice. SRD

[Rule 5.3(d) Situation 6] The Linesman observes a butt-end (calling for a double Minor penalty) by
Team “A”, No. 6. Before the play is stopped, Team “A” scores. SRD

[Rule 9.5, Situation 15] A penalized player returns to the ice through his own error, and before his
penalty expires the other team scores a goal while he is still illegally on the ice. SRD

[Rule 8.1 Situation 1] Under what circumstances, when a cross-checking action is occurring would
you also be able to assess a penalty for roughing?

[Rule 4.4(b) Situation 11]

A3—- 5+GM+2 B7- 5+GM+2
Ad- 5+GM+2+2 B8- 5+GM+5+GM

What is the referee’s decision?

[Rule 9.8 Situation 4] Can a player kick a stick that is on the ice back to his goaltender or another
team-mate without being assessed a penalty? SRD

[Rule 6.3(a)(b)] State two situations where you may assess a major penalty and a game misconduct
for charging a goaltender?

[Rule 3.6 Clarification 3(b)] The Referee clearly sees that a player has deliberately pulled his
opponent’s helmet off during a fight. However, there was no grabbing of the helmet to gain an
advantage or inflict punishment. SRD

[Rule 3.1(c) Note Situation 5] The Referee signals a delayed Minor penalty and stops the play. The
non-offending goaltender is still in her crease when the whistle goes and she proceeds to her bench
after the whistle. SRD

[Rule 9.1(c) Situation 1] The puck is in the goal crease. A player who is outside the crease bats or
scoops the puck out of the crease and into her body. She doesn't cover or grab the puck while the
puck is still in the crease, just scoops it out and then grabs or falls on it. SRD

[Rule 7.3 Situation 1] A player of the attacking team enters the opponent’s goal crease illegally with
the puck in the attacking zone. The defending goaltender slashes her. The Referee signals a
delayed penalty on the goaltender and subsequently the attacking team scores a goal while the
delayed penalty is still on and the player is still in the crease. SRD

[Rule 10.5 Situation 14] After a shot by a team-mate, the puck is contacted by a high stick above
the height of the shoulders, behind the centre red line, but it still continues on over the non
offending team’s goal line and no player of the non-offending team touches the puck after its
contact with a high stick. SRD
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[Rule 6.5 Situation1] The referee has signalled a delayed minor penalty for checking to the head on
a player from Team “A". Team “B" scores before the play is stopped. Is the misconduct penalty still
assessed to the offending player of Team “A”? SRD

[Rule 10.14(e)] A player or team official refuses to leave the bench or the ice surface after being
assessed a Game Misconduct penalty, a Gross Misconduct penalty or a Match penalty. SRD

[Rule 10.11 Situation 1] An attacking player, from anywhere in the neutral zone, shoots the puck in
the offensive zone and on the back of the offensive team’s net. Where will the face-off take place?

[Rule 10.7 Situation 2] A stick is lying on the ice and an attacking player kicks the stick. The stick
hits the puck and subsequently the puck goes directly into the goal. SRD

[Rule 1.9(e)] During a national tournament, such as the Royal Bank Cup, the host team insists upon
keeping its players' bench for all games, as the bench and surrounding area have been painted with
its team colours. One of the other teams recognizes there is an advantage to the home team for
players coming off the penalty bench. They insist on being given the home team bench when it is
their turn to be the home team. SRD

[Rule 10.17(f) Situation 1] The centre for Team “A” commits a face-off violation and is ejected from
the face-off. Prior to the resumption of play, Team “A” calls for a time-out. Is this permitted?

[Rule 9.2(i) Situation 4] The Referee allows a controversial goal after consulting with both Linesmen
and the appropriate goal judge. Before play resumes the goaltender bangs his stick against the
glass in disgust with the goal judge. SRD

[Rule 4.9(d) Situation 5] A player who has been awarded a penalty shot is assessed a match
penalty for a foul in connection with the same play or circumstances after the penalty shot has been
awarded. SRD

[Rule 4.2(e) Situation 12]

A8 -2 B15-2 @ 3.00

A9 -2 @ 3.00
All three penalties have been assessed and Team A is to play 1 player short as a result of the extra
Minor to A9. Just prior to the resumption of play, B24 is assessed a Minor penalty, bringing about
the following situation.

A8 -2 B15-2 @ 3.00

A9 -2 B24 -2 @ 3.00

Do both teams play full strength? SRD

[Rule 4.4(a)] A player has been assessed a Major penalty and a Game Misconduct penalty for
slashing with 1:00 minute remaining in the second period. The coach says that he will designate a
player at the beginning of the third period to serve the Major penalty. SRD

[Rule 9.5(d)(e) Situation 4] The penalized team is two players shorthanded. One player #4 has
1:00 remaining in his Minor penalty and the other player #13 has 1:30 remaining in his Minor
Penalty. Player #13 leaves the penalty bench early and checks an opposing player who is on a
breakaway in the neutral zone. What penalties would be assessed? SRD
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[Rule 6.7(a,c) Situation 8] A player from Team “A” is involved in a fight that causes a stoppage of
play. Before reaching the penalty bench, he gets away from the linesman and starts another fight.
What penalties are assessed? SRD

[Rule 10.15(e)] Play is in the defending zone of Team “A” as the buzzer sounds to end the third
period. The players from Team “A” leave the players’ bench to congratulate their teammates
without being directed off by the Referee. As the players of Team “A” are skating to their
goaltender, a player from Team “B” punches an opposing player and is assessed a roughing
penalty. SRD

[Rule 10.12(b) Situation 1] A second puck appears on the ice and a player of Team “A” shoots the
second puck at a Team “B” player who is on a breakaway in the neutral or attacking zone. SRD

[Rule 9.3] A player after being obstructed by an opposition player embellishes his actions as he falls
to the ice. SRD

[Rule 10.2(g)] Under what circumstances are face-offs conducted at centre ice? SRD
[Rule 4.2(e) Situation 15]

A6- 2 B14- 2+2 5:00

B16 - 5+ GM 5:00

A scores @ 4:30
What is the referee’s decision?
[Rule 3.2 Situation 4] What penalty will be assessed if A, while in her defensive zone and with a
stick in her hands, shoots a broken stick on the ice at an opposing player and hits the opponent or

interferes with her progress, whether or not she has the puck?

[Rule 4.1(b) Situation 2] Penalties are assessed to players for infractions that have occurred during
the pre-game warm-up.

[Rule 10.1(a) Situation 2] With 1:30 left to play in the first overtime period, a play occurs at the net,
and an offensive player intentionally knocks the goal of its moorings. SRD

[Rule 4.11(b)] A goaltender has been assessed a Major penalty and a Game Misconduct penalty.
There is no alternate goaltender recorded on the official game report. SRD

[Rule 4.10(a)(1), (2), (3), (4) Situation 2 & 5] A puck carrier has possession and control of the puck
on a breakaway and the defending team has taken its goaltender off the ice. The puck is shot
towards the net. A coach of the defending team throws a stick at the puck.

A) The puck is in the attacking zone. SRD
B) The puck is in the neutral zone. SRD

[Rule 10.8 Situation 24] A delayed offside is signaled by the Linesman. Attacking players from
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Team “A”, No. 5 and No. 8, properly tag up, but Team “A”, No.10 goes into his players’ bench from

inside the attacking zone. The puck is still in the attacking zone. SRD

47. [Rule 4.13 Situation 17] A player is injured by a high stick. This action is observed by the Linesman
but not the Referee. However, the Linesman is unable to identify the offending player. SRD

48. [Rule 4.4 Situation 13] The Referee has assessed a Minor penalty for charging. Before the play
resumes the Referee realizes the penalized player has injured her opponent. SRD

49. [Rule 2.4(a) Situations 1 & 5] During a game, the Referee becomes aware that a team does not
have a designated captain, but rather has four alternate captains. SRD

50. [Rule 6.2(a)] A player body checks an opponent to be violently thrown into the boards. However, the
opponent is not injured and immediately rejoins the play. SRD




